
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 3/19/2013 9:25:20 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. 

(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Ha! I am sitting in my hotel room cracking up! Absolutely. Analysis required! 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 9:23 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

I really love hearing this. The fun part, that is. And we can dissect all your 
motivations and childhood insecurities attached to this on Monday, We plan to 
go through dinner, right? © 

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailtoiiulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:21 PM 
To: Doli, Laura 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Lunch 

Ok well, then you will understand that despite all that workload stuff, I am 
seriously considering throwing catution To the wind and staying in Carta's 
office. I spent the day with her and it was FUN. When was the last time I 
thought that? Any of us, really? About a whole workday that started at 4 am. Of 
course I know neither of you will talk me out of this! But if you would, let me 
know... And go home! 

Julie 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 9:16 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

I am still at work - ridiculous, of course, but I've been in San 

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Ramon all day Mon and Tues and am back tomorrow so this is 
the only time to WORK, You both know what that's like, 

Julie and I once shared a lovely room in San Diego, Have fun 
down there! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 9:13 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: Lunch 

I'm still in. And even better, I'm not going to San Diego!!!! 

On Mar 19, 2013, at 9:08 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD @,pge.com> 
wrote: 

Prognosis for this? Still looking good, I hope! 

I assume you both are headed to SoCal tomorrow. Not sure we 
will possibly have enough time on Monday to catch up 
sufficiently, ,, 

—Original Appointment— 
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: Doll, Laura; 'Terrie D.' 'Prosper'; 'Julie A.' 'Fitch' 
Subject: Lunch 
When: Monday, March 25, 2013 11:30 AM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) 
Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 
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